County Clerk's Office

Richland County, Wisconsin

Victor V. Vlasak County Clerk Administrative Coordinator

Courthouse – P.O. Box 310 Richland Center, Wisconsin 53581 (608) 647-2197 (fax) (608) 647-6134 ylasakv@co.richland.wi.us

April 27, 2010

Dear Honorable Board Member:

Please be advised that the adjourned April meeting of the Richland County Board of Supervisors will convene at 10:00 a.m., Tuesday, April 27, 2010, in the County Board Room, located on the Third Floor of the Courthouse, 181 West Seminary Street, Richland Center, Wisconsin.

Yours truly,

Victor V. Vlasak Richland County Clerk

Agenda:

- 1. Roll Call
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Pledge Of Allegiance
- 4. Oath Of Office
- 5. Election Of Chairman
- 6. Election Of Vice Chairman
- 7. Approve Agenda
- 8. Approve Minutes of March Session
- 9. Election Of Committee On Committees
- 10. Election Of Highway Committee
- 11. Resolution Amending Resolution #10-21 Relating To Combining Certain Boards And Committees Of The County Board
- 12. Resolution Naming The Richland County Courthouse As The Bernal W. Coy County Government
- 13. Resolution Expressing Appreciation For The Service Of Former County Board Supervisor Daniel Carroll
- 14. Resolution Making An Appropriation For General Operations For Pine Valley Healthcare And Rehabilitation Center In The 2010 County Budget
- 15. Resolution Recognizing The Volunteers Who Served The Senior Nutrition Program In Richland County In 2009
- 16. Resolution Approving A Construction Project Consisting Of Replacing Signs At The UW Richland
- 17. Resolution Approving The Purchase Of Exercise Equipment For The Symons Natatorium
- 18. Resolution Honoring Bernal W. Coy
- 19. Resolution Approving Several Expenditures From The Borrowed Money Fund
- 20. Resolution Authorizing Attendance At A County Board Supervisor Workshop
- 21. Resolution Approving Applying For And Accepting A Grant To Rewrite The County's Shoreland-Wetland Zoning Ordinance
- 22. Resolution Approving Applying For And Accepting A Caregiver Coalition Planning Grant
- 23. Resolution Updating The County's Affirmative Action/Civil Rights Compliance Plan
- 24. Resolution Approving The Purchase Of A New Electric Convection Oven For The Kitchen At The U.W.-Richland Campus To Be Paid For From The Capital Projects Fund
- 25. Resolution Amending Resolution #10-15 Relating To Making Certain Changes To The Conditions Of Employment Of Union And Non-Union County Employees
- 26. Ordinance Relating To The Mike Nelson Parcel In The Town Of Marshall
- 27. Ordinance Relating To The Shawn Scarpetta Parcel In The Town Of Akan
- * 28. Resolution Approving Phase 1 Of A Radio Project For The Sheriff's Department
 - 29. Various Committee Appointments
- * 30. Annual Reports Pine Valley Healthcare, Register of Deeds, Symons Recreation Complex And Zoning
- * 31. Synergy Committee Creation
 - 32. Report On Petitions For Zoning Amendments Received Since The Last County Board Session
 - 33. Report On Rezoning Petitions Recommended For Denial By The Zoning Committee
 - 34. Correspondence
 - 35. Adjourn

Note: The Committee on Committees will be meeting at 9:00 a.m. regarding agenda item number 29.

^{*} Denotes agenda items added.